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’David’C. Horsley LLB, Solicitor 

Her Majesty’s Coroner 

for Portsmouth and 

South East Hampshire 

Coroner’s Office 

The Guildhall 
Guildhall Square 

Portsmouth 

PO1 2AB 

Blake Lapthorn Solicitors 
FAO: Mr J. White 
New Kings Court 
Tollgate 
Chandler’s Ford 
Eastleigh SO53 3LG 

16 May 2013 

Dear Mr White, 

Re: Gladys RICHARDS, deceased 
Inquest commencing: 9t~ April 2013 

Thank you for your letter dated 9th May 2013 enclosing a cheque for £10.00. 

I am pleased to enclose a copy of the recording of the Inquest into the death of the 
above named deceased. 

Please note that the copy CDs cannot be used to provide an official transcript for 
legal purposes. If you require an official transcript, please apply to the Coroner who 
will authorise transcription of the original recordings. The official transcript is 
available to interested parties for a fee, which will vary according to the length of the 
Inquest. 

I also need to bring to your attention that these CDs are data CDs so you might have 
to listen to them on a computer as they might not work on a normal CD player. 

I have been made aware that until recently the quality of the recordings is quite poor. 
I apologise for this issue caused by the technology. 

If I can be of any further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Yours sincerely, 

Code A 
Coroner’s Administrative Officer 
Tel: [[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[~[6[~.8_[~[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[j 

Emaili .................................... -i~-8-~l~J-~ ..................................... 

Ham shire P . 
County Council 

Portsmouth 
CITY COUNCIL 
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Ms Beatrice Noel New Kings Court, Tollgate, Chandier’s Ford 

Coroner’s Office 
EastJeigh, Hampshire SO53 3LG 

The Guildhall DX: 155850 Eastleigh 7 
The Guildhall Square 
Portsmouth DOl: T: Code A 
Hampshire F: 
PO1 2AJ E: ~ .................................... _., 

www.bllaw.co.uk 

9 May 2013 Our Ref: 55820310000011JCWIRICHARDIS2D 

Your Ref: 

Dear Ms Noel 

Our Client Mrs Gladys Mabel Richards (deceased) 

Thank you for your letter dated 8 May 2013. I am very grateful for your help. 

I have enclosed a cheque in the sum of £10 and I would be grateful if you could forward a copy of the CD to us 
as soon as possible. 

I look forward to hearing from you. 

Best wishes ................................................................................................................................................................ 

Yours sinci 

Code A 
John Whit~ 

Enc 

Blake Lapthom is authedsed and regulated by the Solicito~ Regulation Authority under SRA Number 448793, A full list of partners is available at all our offices. 
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"RECEIVE’D - 

1 O MAY 2013 

~BY H.M CORONEF 

Coroner 
Room T20 
The Guildhall 
The Guildhall Square 
Portsmouth 
Hampshire 
PO1 2AJ 

For the attention of David Horsley 

New Kings Court, Tollgate, Chandler’s Ford 

Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 3LG 

DX: 155850 Eastleigh 7 

T." i Code 
F: 

www.bllaw.co.uk 

Our Ref: 55820310000011JCWIRICHARDIS2D 

Your Ref: 

Thank you for your letter dated 13 March 2013 and helpful details so that we can request a copy of the CD 
recording of the inquest. 

Blake Lapthom is authonsed and regulated by the $olidtors Regulation Authority under SRA Number 448793. A full list of partners is available at all our offices. 



David C. Horsley LLB, Solicitor 

Her Majesty’s Coroner 

for Portsmouth and 

South East Hampshire 

PCO001690-0004 

Coroner’s Office 

The Guildhall 
Guildhall Square 

Portsmouth 

PO1 2AB 

Blake Lapthorn Solicitors 
FAO: Mr J. White 
New Kings Court 
Tollgate 
Chandler’s Ford 
Eastleigh SO53 3LG 

08 May 2013 

Dear Mr White, 

Re: Gladys Mabel RICHARDS, deceased 

I refer to your request for the copy of the recording of the Inquest into the death of 
the above named deceased. The Inquest was recorded onto 1 disc. 

The Coroner charges a fee of £10.00 per copy CD to cover the costs of production 
and dispatch. Your payment of £10.00 should be made out to "H.M. Coroner" and 
sent to the above address in due course. 

Please note that the copy CDs cannot be used to provide an official transcript for 
legal purposes. If you require an official transcript, please apply to the Coroner who 
will authorise transcription of the original recordings. The official transcript is 
available to interested parties for a fee, which will vary according to the length of the 
Inquest. 

I also need to bring to your attention that this CD is a data CD so you might have to 
listen to it on a computer as it might not work on a normal CD player. 

I have been made aware that until recently the quality of the recordings is quite poor. 
I apologise for this issue caused by the technology. 

Your CD recording will be dispatched on receipt of your payment. 

Yours sincerely, 

Hampshire 
County Council 

Portsmouth 
CITY COUNCIL 



David’C. Horsley LLB, Solicitor 

Her Majesty’s Coroner 

for Portsmouth and 

South East Hampshire 

PCO001690-0005 

Coroner’s Office 

The Guildhall 
Guildhall Square 

Portsmouth 

PO1 2AB 

Blake Lapthorn Solicitors 
FAO: Mr J. White 
New Kings Court 
Tollgate 
Chandler’s Ford 
Eastleigh SO53 3LG 

13th March 2013 

Dear ~ 

Inquest - Gladys Mabel Richards: 

I refer to your letter dated 26th April 2013. 

My office can supply a CD recording of the Inquest and I enclose a copy of our standard 
letter explaining how it can be obtained. 

The recordings I have of pre-lnquest meetings are not Inquest documents for the purposes 
of the Coroners Rules. The meetings were simply recorded as an aide memoire for myself 
and I am not able to supply copies. 

Yours sincerely, 

Tel: 02392 688326 
Email: david, horsleyCb, portsmouthcc._clov, uk 

Hampshire 
County Council 

Portsmouth 
CITY COUNCIL 
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FQ~!VED! 
03MAy 20 3 ’ 

BY H,M CORONERI 

Coroner 
Room T20 
The Guildhall 
The Guildhall Square 
Portsmouth 
Hampshire 
PO1 2AJ 

For the attention of David Horsley 

26 April 2_013     ~, 

oea O-u d 
Our Client: Mrs Gladys Mabel Richards (Deceased) - Inquest 

New Kings Court, Tollgate, Chandler’s Ford 
Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 3LG 

DX: 155850 Eastleigh 7 

ool: J ..................................... m 

T:F: Code A 
E: 
ww~:61i~’~: ~:-,’,~ ................. 

Our Ref: 55820310000011JCWIRICHARDIS2D 

Your Ref: 

We write further to the inquest hearing which took place at the beginning of April 2013. 

Firstly, we would like to thank the Coroner for undertaking his detailed enquiry and his time, commitment and 
patience in this matter. 

Mrs Mackenzie has asked if we can request CD-ROMs of the recording of the entire inquest hearing. Please 
can you indicate the cost and if you can provide these. In addition, she has also asked for CDs of the pre- 
inquest hearings and whether those would be available also. 

We would be grateful for the above information and look forward to hearing from you as soon as possible. 

Best wishes. 

Blake Lapth~,r,.- ............................................................................................................................................................ ; 

Blake Lapthom is authodsed and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority under SPA Number 448793. A full list of padners is available at all our offices. 


